LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Department of Planning, Preservation & Development
Division of Engineering

Jim Gray Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D.
Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
To: Jim Gray, Mayor
Urban County Council
From: James R. Wray
Engineering Technjician Principal
Date: September 16, 2013
Rt Resolution Authorizing Execution of a Construction Easement with R. J. Corman
Railroad Properties

Project No. 625 — Fourth Street Improvement Project — Jefferson to Railroad Crossing

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the execution of a
construction easement agreement with R. J. Corman Railroad Property, LLC for a temporary
construction easement needed to construct sidewalk along W. Fourth Street on the Fourth Street
Improvements Project. This agreement is necessary in order to construct and reconstruct
sidewalks along the south side of W. Fourth Street. Cost for this agreement not to exceed
$500.00.

Funds for the payment are budgeted in 1136-303202-3251-91715.

Approved by:
(
1 s ﬁvﬁmj\%u\_ )
Derek J. Paulsen, PA.D. A. Bradlgy Frazie
Commissioner, Department of Director, Rivisien of Engineering

Planning, Preservation & Development

13.P625.406.bluesheet request memorandum R J Corman Agreement

HORSE CAPITAL OF THE WORLD
101 East Vine Street, Suite 400 Lexington, KY 40507  (859) 258-3410  FAX (859) 258-3458 www.lexingtonky.gov



